
 
 
From: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 2:21 PM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: EM-VER-097-220928 - 201 South Main Street, Newtown, CT 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please cancel EM-VER-097-220928 for 201 South Main Street, Newtown, CT. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Jeffrey Barbadora 
Permitting Specialist 
781-970-0053 
 
Crown Castle 
1800 W. Park Drive, Suite 250 
Westborough, MA 01581 
 
 
From: Tyurin, Aleksey <alex.tyurin@verizonwireless.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 12:16 PM 
To: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com> 
Subject: Newtown S Project ID : 16092597 
 

  

  

Jeff,  
 
please cancel CSC approval - it is being redesigned with a new equipment 
 
 
--  
Thank you 

Alex Tyurin 
 
Eng III - RE/Regulatory 
New England - Network Engineering 
20 Alexander Drive 
Wallingford, CT 06492 
860-550-3195 - cell 
E: Alex.Tyurin@verizonwireless.com 
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This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone 
other than the recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete 
this email.  
 


